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SUSSEX COUNTY.

ort time by the Rev. Little, a union was
n effected in 1767, with urches at Lewes and
Cool Spring, and the Rev. Matthew Wilson then be-

came the pastor, serving the three gations 1
his death. In 1788 these congre were i -
16 1 th

eri ng ng

R ir

temporalities were thus united, and for a number of
years ‘“they called and paid their pastors in the
name of the trustees of this Directory,”

In 1800 the rul of the cong ion were
Robert Houston, Prestyman, id Rich-
ards and Jacob B In 1811, Edward Hall and
William Rodney elected, and in 1836 the ses-

War still fartl upted th urch, which lhias not

had an active ce since time.

ac w  hi was in a
m ho er ed ne and a
ht g ¢ i s in a fine

grove having been set aside for this purpose. The first
building was replaced by a better frame stracture in
1794, which way well finished, the interior being of
heart pine, in panel work, while the entire outside
wus covered with cypress shingles. In 1888 it way
repaired the last ti and ufter 1866 wus prac-
tically ab oned. In 7 the frume of the build-
ing was still standing, but most ol the lumber en-
tering into the construction of the building had been
carried away, and the cemetery was no longer used.

The Methodist Episcopal Church has had an

m » in the r
ye n 1887 it r
all r denomi -
bined. An account of its work in this division
enil ¥ te and t co
chu “ “Unity’ Lay
to h in t the or ati
the clas o Hying them, as parts of old es
Circuit, su  ubtedly a number of years ear
meeti ¢ built, on t ,
miles f Isboro’. Th
place 1 auy years, | a
glected.  Its further regular use was made unncces-

sary by the changes in population and the building

1275

of Bethesda Church, in Dagsborough Hundred, to
aceommodate most of the members formerly at-
tendants at Zoar. On the church lot is a small
burial lot, and the building is yet occasionally used
for funerals and other gatherings.

in turn, gave place to a new church, in the fall of
1 It is & frame house, thirty by forty feet, with
e een feet posts, and was erected by a building
commitiee compo  of Daniel C. Townsend, John
H. Prettyman, R rt Burton, Joshua Burton and
Rev. Robert Rowe. It was finished plainly and
cost one thousand dollars. The church has s central
location at the hamlet of Fairmount.

Sr. Jor Cu is in the n estern part of
the hund at son’s Cross 8, and has a
pleasant site in a well-kept cemetery which isinclosed
by a substantial brick wall.

The church is a frame building, which was erected

the m J h, on the
town it 1 s a part.
o0 its gs r d at the
houses of James Johnson, John Walls and the school-
house. John Walls was still liv. in this 1y in
the fall of 1887 at the age of ei  y-eight , and

was one of the earliest Methodists in this part of the

county.
The chareh was plain but not unattractive, and had
1 iah
on,
Ww.

cognition of his services the first chapel was named for
him, and when the present house was built, in 1876,
the title was retained. It is a plain frame, with sit-
tings for about one hundred and fifty people, and the
surroundings aren  y kept by the community. In
1887 the trustees e William Hopking, John A,
Muarsh, Peter Walls, Jogseph Walls, Wni, 8. Robin<on
and I R Burton. The a 1 is a part of
the N Circuit, while the b rch and the
Central Church belong to Millsboro’ Circuit. The
latter was built in the upper part of Long Neck
after 1807, several years elapsing before it was com-
pleted. fo 1 it was enlarged and repaired, making
it an attract  country place of worship.

The colored people of the hundred maintain
chure which bear the nar of ¢ dship,”
“Har ny” and Johnasou’s eting-1 The
atter was built in 1879. The former has been in use
more than fifty years, The churches are plain wooden
structures, having good seating capacity.
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DELAWARE CHURCH ARCHIVES

Minutes, 1931--, 1 vol.; in possession of Edward Knotts, Marshallton. Register, 1891--, 1 vol.; in
possession of pastor, Rev. J. W. Parker, Gap Pike. Financial, 1936--, 1 vol.; in possession of Helen
Brown. Sunday School, 1935--, 1 vol.; in possession of Loraine Manhoff, Gap Pike. Records of
incorporation and deeds: New Castle Co. Recorder’s office, vol. X16, pp. 175 and
235: vol. L17, p. 178; vol. Y32, pp. 520 and 523.

357. EBENEZER METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH (Colored), 1865--, 3 miles S. of Townsend.

Organized 1865. From 1865 to 1904 services were held in a one story frame structure on the
present site. Present building was dedicated in 1904. It, too, is a one story frame structure. First
settled clergyman, Rev. John H. Arkoo. 1865-81.

Minutes, 1925--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1925--, 1 vol.; in possession of F. D. Caulk. Register, 1925--, 1 vol,;
in possession of pastor, Rev. Kelly L. Jackson. Sunday S , 1925--, 1 vol.; in posse f
Wodlyn Caulk. Records of incorporation and deeds: New e Co. Recorder’s office,

vol. 112, p. 461; vol. V14, p.14; vol. X14, p. 74.

358. HARMONY METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH (Colored), 1865--, 5 miles NE of Millsboro.

Organized and building dedicated in 1865. It was remodeled in 1891. It is a one story frame
building with a cornerstone. First settled clergyman, Rev. P. A. Johnson, 1896-97.

Minutes, 1930--, 1 vol.; in possession of M. Morris. Register, 1930--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor,

Rev. William W. Brown, Newark, Md. Sunday School, 1930--, 1 vol.; in possession of Sunday School

secretary. Albert Hall, R. F. D. Records of incorporation and deeds: Sussex Co. Recorder’s office,
vol. AW 45, p.124; vol. HM86, p. 225; vol. CCD138, p. 485; vol. DRQ195, p. 353.

359. ISRAEL METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH (Colored), 1865--, 3 miles SE of Nassau.

Organized in 1865. First church was built in 1868 and destroyed by fire in 1915. Present
building was dedicated in 1916. It is a one story frame structure. First settled clergyman, Rev. Samuel
G. Waters, 1866-68.

Minutes, 1916--, 1 vol.; Financial, 1931--, 1 vol.; in possession of Clarence Harvel, R. F. D., Lewes.
Register, 1916--, 2 vols.; Sunday School, 1935--, 1 vol.; in possession of pastor, Rev. King S.
Stewart, Lewes. Records of incorporation and deed: Sussex Co. Recorder’s office,

vol. BP89, p. 132; vol. DEP194, p. 567.

360. WESLEY METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH 9Colored), 1868--, 2 miles S. of Clarksuville.

Organized and building dedicated 1868. It was rebuilt in 1885 and in 1920. It is a one story
frame structure with a cupola. First settled clergyman, Rev. Mr. Whittleton, 1868-7.

Minutes, 1931--, 1 vol.; Register, 1907--, 2 vols.; in possession of pastor, Rev. F. Donald Jones, R. F.
D., Frankford. Financial, 1910--, 1 vol.; in possession of George A. Walters, Frankford. Sunday
School, 1907--, 1 vol.; in church safe.
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THE CHURCHES OF DELAWARE

Lynch, who died on Apr. 3, 1862.
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300 THE CHURCHES OF DELAWARE

\E In 1940, the cons n of a church started, one mile west of
armon's School. The -stone aid on S 13, 1942. The church was
comp and the opening service was held on 18, 1943.

1d church was sold to Wm. D. Burton moved it away to convert

it into a dwelling. The large well-kept graveyard was then enclosed with a
cement-block wall.

In Sept 1945, Mr. Burton moved the old h to the Rehoboth
Road betwee tcoat’s Corner and Midway, to be ¢ ed into a dwelling.

selected the site where Bethel Church now stands. They were again incor-

d une 17, c t Sts

, from ] c re

d so they s It
then to move Vine's Church to the site pr by Mr. Bright.
This e and the two es stood side-by-side the building of

the new Bethel Church. There was considerable friction between the two con-

Christ Methodist Church (M.P.) of Dagsboro was organized in 1890. The
first church was built in Vine's Neck about one and one-half miles outside of

T we
its sen
fo P

was donated on Feb. 6, 1907, by Geo. W. Bright of Wilrr.lington. The name
“Christ” was adopted in 1940.

Ch of at D
at a -me in Rev
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ca Th as in charge of the Rev. Dr. D. E. Higgs,
D ed s. V. A, Miller, L. W. Savage, Maude A.
St er,
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